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Dana Abrahazsen, Esq.
Premerger Rotitication Office : :
Pederal Trade Coamissfion : ’
washington, D.C. 20580 , .

Dear Mr. Abrahaasen: : s

REETY THETY X S PR T M

In our telephone conversation of September 13, 1983, I
requeated informal advice, pursuant to Section 803.30 of the
FIC Rules, with respect to thcgtollovtnq facts:

Coapany A meeks to acquire assets from Company B. As
part of this agreement, Company A also will agree to collect
certain of Company B's accounts receivable. Cospany A, - B
however, will have no right to retain the money collected. '
Inastead, {t will recefive a fee toz performance of this
collection service.

»

1 asked whether the accounts rocoivablo or the service

tcc should be treated as a part of the consldorntson for the
assets to be purchesed. You acated thats

: (a) Company A hat no«bcnoftcial interest in the
receivables. Accordingly, thc'tocoivablcs should not be
tieasted us a pott of the conltdctltton.

(b} The fee Co-pany A earns thtough its collection of
Company B's receivables should be treated as conaideration only

to the extent that the fee exceeds the Iait -arkot value for
such service.
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September 14, 1983

1 beliave this letter mccurately states the substance
of our telephone conversation. If it does not, please contact
me as s00n as possible, :




